Ehsan Ul Haq

DD Adm & Coord

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0515156883

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ehsan UI Haq is working as DD Adm & Coord in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Ehsan UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University Main Office (UMO)

MPhil in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	- 2006
Master in English University of Peshawar , Pakistan	- 1980
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2020- Present
DD Adm & Coord (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2018 - 2018
DD Adm & Coord School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2018 - 2018
DD Student Affairs	2013 - 2013